From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcec:

PG&E Tariffs
1/10/2013 2:49:23 PM
'Como, Joe' (joc@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Dowd, Karen' (kad@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Pocta, Mark'

(rmp@cpuc.ca.gov); 'EDTariffUnit' (EDTariftfUnit@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Latrenz, Don'
(dlif@cpuc.ca.gov)

'michael.campbell@cpuc.ca.gov' (michael.campbell@cpuc.ca.gov);
'sudheer.gokhale@cpuc.ca.gov' (sudheer.gokhale@cpuc.ca.gov); 'ef@cpuc.ca.gov'
(ef@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: PG&E's Reply to Protest to Advice 4164-E

On Thursday, January 10, 2013, Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E) filed the
attached Reply to Protest to Advice Letter 4164-E with the Commission.

Resubmitted Cost Effectiveness Analyses of Pacific Gas and Electric Company’s Capacity
Bidding Program and Demand Bidding Program in Compliance With Decision 12-04-045

PG&E Tariffs
Fax: (415) 973-7226

SB GT&S 0310272
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